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Aurust 13, 1970

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U, S. Atomic Energy Commission
washington, D, C, 203545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

sighteen
for the

copies of the following are transmitted
review

by of the Committee:

T3 TCLEDO ZDISON COMPANY

AND

ME CLEVRLAID ZLICTRIC ILLUMINATING CUMPANY
Javise esse uclear ower otation)

Letter f{rom The Tolado 7"disom Company, dated Ausust 1%,
1370, transmitting imendment Yo, 9 to the Davis-Sesse
facility license applicatiam, consisting cf revised
pares (change in pipe protection criteria) for insertion
in the Preliminary Safety Analysis Sevnort.
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Re S. Bovd
R. L. Tedesco
R. R. Powell
3. Steele (2) Sincerely,
N
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5112%1 e M
Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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